
Notules van Openbare Vergadering – Voorlegging van Konsep OIB Verslag 
 

Minutes of Public Meeting – Presenting of Draft EIA Report 
1 

 

 

 
 

 

MOKOLO- EN KROKODILRIVIER (WES) WATER AANVULLINGS PROJEK (MKWAP): 

FASE 1 OPENBARE VERGADERING/ 

MOCOLO AND CROCODILE (WEST) WATER AUGMENTATION PROJECT: PHASE 1 

PUBLIC MEETING 

 
DATUM / DATE: 29 June 2010 
TYD / TIME: 15h00  
PLEK / VENUE: Ashante Konferensiesaal  
FASILITEERDER / FACILITATOR: Sonja van Eden 
 
1. TEENWOORDIGHEID / ATTENDANCE: 

 
No. Naam / Name Afiliasie / Affiliation Tel. Nr. / No. E-pos / Email 

1. S. van Jaarsveld (SvJ) DWA 012 336 8613 VanJaarsveldS@dwa.gov.za 
2. S. van Eden (SvE) Nemai Consulting 011 781 1730 sonjav@nemai.co.za 
3. D. Henning (DH) Nemai Consulting 011 781 1730 donavanh@nemai.co.za 
4. S. Pienaar (SP) Nemai Consulting 073 183 1722 salomonp@nemai.co.za 
5. F. Vogel (FV) Aurecon 012 643 9000 Fanie.Vogel@af.aurecongroup.com 
6. J. Pienaar (JP) Aurecon/ MCC 012 643 9000 Johan.Pienaar@af.aurecongroup.com 
7. J.C. Pretorius (JC) MCC 012 427 3079 Jc.Pretorius@af.aurecongroup.com 
8. I. Aucamp (IA) MCC 082 828 0668 ilse@lantic.net 
9. N. Rossauw (NR) TCTA 012 683 1239 nrossouw@tcta.co.za 
10. G. Hannay (GH) TCTA  GHannay@tcta.co.za 
11. N. Bews (NB) Neville Bews and Associates 082 557 3489 bewsco@netactive.co.za 
12. W. Mullins (WM) Conningarth Ekonome 012 349 1915 williamm@conningarth.co.za 
13. D. Hamman (DH) Conningarth Ekonome 012 348 8253  
14. V. Marais (VM) Galago Environmental CC 012-345 4891 vanessam@lantic.net 
15. M. Bornman (MB) LDA  072 287 7126 Bornmanme@agric.limpopo.gov.za 
16. C. de Kock (DdK) LDA Eng.Waterberg 082 788 3316 dekockceq@agric.limpopo.gov.za 
17. B. Stroud (BS) ESKOM 082 331 8220 Bruce.stroud@eskom.co.za 
18. I. Midgeley (IM) ESKOM 011 800 2051 Ian.Midgley@eskom.co.za 
19. G.Emslie (GE) Farm Fancey R/ 556 LQ 082 853 6288 emslie@vodamail.co.za 
20. G. van Emmenis (GvE) Farms Fancey 3/556 LQ and 

Goedgedaght 602 LQ 
014 763 5449 ww@ashante.co.za 

21. D. Hurter (DHU) Farm Fancey 2/556 LQ 014 763 6877 d.hurt@yebo.co.za 
22. A van Dyk (AvD) Farm Goedgedaght 602 LQ 014 743 2034 aneve@iafrica.com 
23. M Schoeman (MS) Farm Goedehoop LQ 014 743 2034  
24. A Kgope (AK) Office of the Premier 015 287 6221 kgope@premier.limpopo.gov.za 
25. Willie du Plessis (WdP) Exxaro 071 603 8844 Willie.duPlessis@exxaro.com 

 
 



Notules van Openbare Vergadering – Voorlegging van Konsep OIB Verslag 
 

Minutes of Public Meeting – Presenting of Draft EIA Report 
2 

 

 

2. BESPREKING/ DISCUSSION 
 

No. KWESSIE 
ISSUE / COMMENT 

DEUR WIE 
RAISED BY 

TERUGVOERING/ RESPONSE 

3.1  Noted that there will be take off points 
on the new pipeline. Mentioned that 
DWA has not yet determined the new 
water tariffs and indicated that as soon 
as determined the landowners will be 
informed thereof and that these tariffs 
will also be discussed further during the 
servitude negotiations. Noted though 
that he believes the new tariffs will be 
higher since the water will be supplied 
by new infrastructure. 

FV Noted by attendees at the public 
meeting. 

3.2  Was the option investigated to replace 
the first 7km of the pipeline from the 
Mokolo Dam since the existing pipe will 
be decommissioned in the future? 
Technically this can be difficult but it is 
possible to connect temporary pipes to 
the existing pipe where after the section 
of the existing pipe can be removed. 
Also noted that he is not in favour of 
Alternative B which traverses 
Greenfields. 
 

Willie du 
Plessis (WdP) 

FV stated that this suggestion was 
considered but because of the steep 
slopes the risk of installing the new pipe 
next to the existing pipe was too high.  
 
Noted further that the reason why they 
have not considered installing the new 
pipe inside the same excavation as the 
existing pipe was due to the risk 
associated with decommissioning the 
existing pipe. 
 
DH noted that the EIA does not only 
consider the biophysical aspects but also 
the social and economic aspects. Noted 
therefore that the recommendation to lay 
the pipe through a Greenfields area was 
not only suggested by the landowners 
but also by the visual- and aquatic 
specialists. 

3.3  Stated that his query regarding the 
servitude width was answered. Noted 
though that should the water tariffs be 
too expensive that it will not be profitable 
for cattle and game farmers to use it 
anymore and he requested that this 
must be taken into consideration. 

G.Emslie (GE) FV noted that the negotiations can only 
start once Environmental Authorisation 
for the project has been issued. 
 

3.4  Asked whether the break pressure 
reservoir is still considered on his farm? 

G.Emslie (GE) FV responded that it remains an option 
for the design team to consider. 

3.5  Who will be responsible for recycling the 
return flows and to ensure it returns 
back to the river system? Is it the 
municipality? 
 

M Schoeman 
(MS) 

FV answered that the return flows will be 
managed through the Water Use License 
which will be issued by the Department 
of Water Affairs to the municipality. 
Noted that the license can request that 
the end user must reuse the water. 
Therefore DWA is responsible to set the 
necessary requirements but the end user 
must make the requisite funds available 



Notules van Openbare Vergadering – Voorlegging van Konsep OIB Verslag 
 

Minutes of Public Meeting – Presenting of Draft EIA Report 
3 

 

No. KWESSIE 
ISSUE / COMMENT 

DEUR WIE 
RAISED BY 

TERUGVOERING/ RESPONSE 

to implement these conditions. 
3.6  What insurance will the public have that 

these return flows are correctly 
managed and not reintroduced into the 
Mogol River further downstream. 

M Schoeman 
(MS) 

FV stated that it will be stipulated in the 
Water Use License to be issued by DWA. 
 

3.7  Will he still have access to his farm 
during the construction period? Noted 
the area is very mountainous. 
 

D. Hurter 
(DHU) 

DH answered that a 200m wide buffer 
zone was investigated for the project to 
ensure that the construction impacts are 
managed as best as possible. Noted 
further that high resolution aerial 
photography and the baseline study 
information will be used to identify all the 
access routes and infrastructure during 
the detail design stage. Noted that it will 
be possible to mitigate these impacts and 
that it can be defined during the 
negotiation phase. 

 


